
 
 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 23, 2023 

Executive Summary 
 

Item # Summary  
9A-C 

 
Description: Items for unanimous consent 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve the consent agenda as 
presented. 

 
10A Description: Resolution 2023-30 Early Voting Plan 

 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve Resolution 2023-30 to 
approve an early voting plan for the City of Hastings. 
 

10B Description: Service Line Warranties of America 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to enter into the Marketing 
Agreement with Service Line Warranties of America. 
 

10C Description: Upfitting F-550 chassis for 2 small dump trucks 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve a quote for the upfitting 
of each F-550 chassis for new small dump trucks #80 and #350 from 
Truck and Trailer Specialties for $71,324 ($35,662 each). 
 



10D Description: Special meeting to appoint new Councilmember 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to set a special City Council meeting 
on Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 6:00 PM to consider the 
appointment of a new Councilmember to fill the Fourth (4th) Ward 
vacancy. 
 

 



Council Agenda  Page 1 of 2 October 23, 2023 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Agenda 

October 23, 2023 
 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Roll call 

3. Pledge to the flag 

*         4. Approval of the agenda 

*         5. Approval of the minutes of the October 9, 2023, regular meeting 

√        6. Public Hearings: (None) 

7. Public Comment: 

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: (None) 

√        9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:  

*                   A. Receive and place on file 4 invoices totaling $351,806.59 as detailed in 
attachments.  

*                   B. Consider a request from Lawrence J. Bauer Post 45 of the American Legion, to 
hold, under direction of staff, Veteran’s Day Ceremonies at the Veteran’s Plaza in 
Tyden Park 11:00 AM on Saturday, November 11, 2023. 

*                   C. Consider a request from St. Rose of Lima Catholic School to hold, under direction 
of staff, their annual 5K Fun Run commencing at Thornapple Plaza on Saturday, 
May 4, 2024, from 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM. 

√        10. Items of Business: 

*                   A. Consider approval of Resolution 2023-30 Early Voting Plan. 

*                   B. Consider entering into the Marketing Agreement with Service Line Warranties of 
America. 

*                   C. Consider approval of a quote for the upfitting of each F-550 chassis for new 
small dump trucks #80 and #350 from Truck and Trailer Specialties for a total 
amount of $71,324. 

*                   D. Consider setting a special City Council meeting on Wednesday, November 8, 
2023, at 6:00 PM to appoint a new Councilmember to fill the Fourth (4th) Ward 
vacancy. 



Council Agenda  Page 2 of 2 October 23, 2023 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

*                   A. Police Chief Boulter Monthly Report 
*                   B. City Clerk/Treasurer Bever Monthly Financial Reports 
*                   C. Community Development Director King Monthly Report 

√        13. Reports and Communications: 

*                   A. Riverside Cemetery Preservation Advisory Board Minutes September 13, 2023 
*                   B. October 2023 Event Calendar 
*                   C. November 2023 Event Calendar 

14. Public Comment: 

15. Mayor and Council comment: 

16. Adjourn 

 
* Items with enclosures. 
√ Motion under agenda heading requires roll call vote. 
 
 

Guidelines for Public Comment 
 

Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure all have 
an opportunity to be heard. 
 
All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be made in a courteous 
and civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your 
comments to 3 minutes. If you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on 
behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please 
state your name before offering comment. 



4339 
 

Council Minutes  October 9, 2023 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  
 
 

City Council Minutes 
October 9, 2023 

 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor Tossava in Council Chambers at  
  City Hall. 

 
 2. Present at roll call were: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie and  
  Tossava. 
 
  Motion by Nesbitt, with support from Resseguie, to excuse Councilmember Barlow. 
  All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
  City Staff and Appointees present: Moyer-Cale, Bever, Boulter, Hemerling, Jordan, King,  
  Tate. 
   

3.   Pledge to the flag 
 
 4. Approval of the agenda 
 

Motion by Jarvis, with support from McLean, to approve the agenda as amended, to 
include item 12D, Fourth (4th) Ward City Council seat vacancy. 
All ayes. Motion carried. 

 
 5. Approval of the minutes of the September 25, 2023, regular meeting and closed session 
 
  Motion by Jarvis, with support from McLean, to approve the minutes as presented. 
 
  Ayes: Bowers, Cary, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
  Nays: None. 
  Absent: Barlow. 
  Motion carried. 
 
 6.    Public Hearings: (None) 
 

7. Public Comment: 
 
 Jim Cary, Hastings, general comments 
 Tina Harnish, 118 E. Walnut Street, sewer issues 
 Tyler Ibbotson, Rutland Township, trees 
 Joel Ibbotson, Rutland Township, ethics, previous council issues 
 Aaron Gross, Hastings, general comments 
 Dave Hatfield, 936 W. Walnut Street, Barry County representative report 
 Abby Taylor, 509 S. Jefferson Street, sewer issues 

 



4340 
 

Council Minutes  October 9, 2023 

 8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations:  
 
  A. Mayor Tossava presented a proclamation to Library Director Hemerling declaring  

  October 2023 Library Appreciation Month. 
 
 9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent: (None) 
 
√ 10. Items of Business: 
 
  A. Consider the resignation of Jim Cary, Fourth Ward Councilmember, effective 

September 26, 2023. 
 

Motion by Furrow, with support from McLean, to accept the resignation of Jim 
Cary as Fourth Ward Councilmember, effective September 26, 2023. 
 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 
  B. Consider approval of Resolution 2023-29 censuring former Councilmember Jim 

Cary. 
 

Motion by Nesbitt, with support from McLean, to adopt Resolution 2023-29 
censuring former Councilmember Jim Cary. 
 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 
  C. Consider setting a City Council workshop to review a proposed code of ethics 

ordinance at 6:00 PM on October 23, 2023. 
 

Motion by Jarvis, with support from Nesbitt, to set a City Council workshop to 
review a proposed code of ethics ordinance at 6:00 PM on October 23, 2023. 
 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 
  D. Consider approval, under the direction of staff, the request from the Jingle and 

Mingle Committee to hold the Hastings Jingle and Mingle Event on Friday 
December 1, 2023, through Sunday December 3, 2023, in downtown Hastings. 

 
Comments from Library Director Hemerling, representative for Jingle and Mingle. 
 
Motion by Bowers, with support from Resseguie, to approve, under the direction 
of staff, the request from the Jingle and Mingle Committee to hold the Hastings 



4341 
 

Council Minutes  October 9, 2023 

Jingle and Mingle Event on Friday December 1, 2023, through Sunday December 
3, 2023, in downtown Hastings. 
 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 
  E. Consider a proposal for design phase services for the TangleTown playground 

from Playgrounds by Leathers for an amount not to exceed $52,600. 
 
   Comments from City Manager Moyer-Cale. 
 
   Questions from Jarvis, Bowers, and Furrow. 
 

Motion by Nesbitt, with support from Resseguie, to accept the proposal from for 
design phase services for the TangleTown playground by Playgrounds by 
Leathers, for an amount not to exceed $52,600.  
 
Ayes: Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: Bowers and Furrow. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 
  F. Consider approval of a submission of an urban and community forestry grant 

application to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) with a 
match of $36,000. 

 
Motion by McLean, with support from Jarvis, to approve the submission of an 
urban and community forestry grant application to the MDNR with a match of 
$36,000. 
 
Comments from City Manager Moyer-Cale. 
 
Question from Furrow. 
 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 
  G. Consider approval of repairs to the Fire Department’s 1999 ladder truck by Allied 

Fire Sales and Service LLC for an amount not to exceed $28,000. 
 

Motion by Nesbitt, with support from McLean, to approve repairs to the Fire 
Departments 1999 ladder truck by Allied Fire Sales and Service LLC for an 
amount not to exceed $28,000. 
 
Question from Bowers. 
 



4342 
 

Council Minutes  October 9, 2023 

Comments from Fire Chief Jordan. 
 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 
  H. Consider approval of a contract for plumbing services associated with the fall 

2023 lead line replacements with Advantage Plumbing and Drain in the amount 
of $43,785. 

 
Motion by Jarvis, with support from McLean, to approve a contract for plumbing 
services associated with the fall 2023 lead line replacements with Advantage 
Plumbing and Drain in the amount of $43,785. 
 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 

Question from Jarvis. 
 
Comments from City Manager Moyer-Cale. 

 
  I. Consider Mayor Tossava’s request to approve a pay increase to step six (4.7%) 

for City Manager Sarah Moyer-Cale, effective October 9, 2023. 
 
   Comments from Mayor Tossava. 
 
   Comments from Resseguie. 
 

Motion by Bowers, with support from McLean, to approve a pay increase to step 
6 (4.7%) for City Manager Sarah Moyer-Cale, effective October 9, 2023. 
 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
    
  J. Consider a request from Hastings Police Chief Dale Boulter to close Green Street 

from Broadway Avenue to Cass Street including all intersecting roadways in 
between on Tuesday October 31, 2023, from 5:00 PM until 8:00 PM. 

 
   Question from Mayor Tossava. 
 
   Comment from Chief of Police Boulter. 
 

Motion by McLean, with support from Nesbitt, to close Green Street from 
Broadway Avenue to Cass Street to include all intersecting roadways in between 
on Tuesday October 31, 2023, from 5:00 PM until 8:00 PM. 



4343 
 

Council Minutes  October 9, 2023 

 
Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 

   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions: (None) 
 

12. City Manager Report: 
 
 Comments from City Manager Moyer-Cale. 

 
  A. Public Services Director Tate presented his monthly report. 
  
  B. Fire Chief Jordan presented his monthly report and addressed council. 
     
  C. Assessor Rashid’s monthly report was received. 
 
  D.  Memorandum regarding appointment of Fourth (4th) Ward Councilmember 
   
   Comments from Mayor Tossava. 
 
   Motion by McLean, with support from Jarvis, to seek applications, interview, and  
   appoint a Fourth (4th) Ward Councilmember at the November 7, 2023, special  
   meeting. 
 

Ayes: Bowers, Furrow, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
   Nays: None. 
   Absent: Barlow. 
   Motion carried. 
 
 13. Reports and Communications: 
 
  A. Draft DDA Minutes for September 21, 2023 
  B. Event Calendar for October 2023 
 
  Motion by Bowers, with support from Jarvis, to approve and place items A-B on file. 
  All ayes. Motion Carried. 
 

14. Public Comment: 
 
 Aaron Gross, Hastings, general comments 
 Tina Harnish, 118 E. Walnut Street, sewer issues 
 Abby Taylor, 509 S. Jefferson Street, general comments 
 Joel Ibbotson, Rutland Township, general comments 
 

 15. Mayor and Council comment: 
  
  Comments from Nesbitt and Mayor Tossava. 
 



4344 
 

Council Minutes  October 9, 2023 

16. Adjourn 
 
 Motion by McLean, with support from Nesbitt, to adjourn at 8:10 PM. 
 All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
 

Read and Approved: 
 
 
 
________________________     ___________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor      Christopher R. Bever, City Clerk 
 



Summary - City of Hastings Invoices
City Council Meeting

October 23, 2023

No. Vendor Amount Description
1 Katerberg Verhage Inc. $129,375.00 Streetscape project construction through 9/30/23
2 Kellogg Community College $13,163.09 Police academy classes, fall 2023 - Kiersten Bailey
3 Summit Point Roofing $74,597.00 Water treatment plant roof replacement
4 B.C. Glass $134,671.50 Hastings Library window replacement capital project

4 Invoices $351,806.59

ATTACHMENT - AGENDA ITEM 9A

9.A.











9.B.



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Mayor Tossava and City Council 

From: Dan King 

Subject: St. Rose of Lima Catholic School Annual 5K Fun Run 

Meeting Date: October 23, 2023 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to approve, under direction of staff, a request from St. Rose of Lima Catholic School to 
hold their annual 5K Fun Run at Thornapple Plaza on Saturday May 4, 2024 from 8:00 AM to 
12:00 PM.  

Background Information: 

St. Rose of Lima Catholic School has held the annual 5K Fun Run since 2016. The event is held to 
encourage community outreach and physical fitness.  

The event will take place at 10:00 AM, but with setting up and closing down the event, the 
plaza will be reserved from 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM. Staff has reviewed the request and the 
special event application and has no issues. 

Financial Implications:  

There are no financial implications for the City. 

Attachments: 

• St. Rose of Lima Catholic School Request Letter
• Special Event Application

9.C.

















Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Christopher Bever, City Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director 

Subject: Resolution 2023-30 - Early Voting 

Meeting Date: October 23, 2023 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-30 to approve an early voting plan for the City of Hastings. 

Background Information: 

During the November 2022 elections, Proposition 2022-2 was passed by the voters of the State 
of Michigan to require nine consecutive days of early voting for general even year elections.  

As part of early voting, there is the opportunity for multiple municipalities to partner and 
conduct early voting at a consolidated site. City of Hastings staff reviewed this opportunity and 
met with other Barry County Townships to discuss their plans. After review, it was determined 
that the City of Hastings would hold its own early voting, consolidating its four precincts/four 
wards at one site, similar to election day. A resolution is required to state the city’s intention 
regarding early voting. 

Currently, the city plans to hold early voting at its facility located at Fish Hatchery Park. 
Additional details are still being finalized regarding this plan. The first election impacted by this 
plan will be the February 27, 2024, Presidential Primary Election. Nine consecutive days of early 
voting will be held in advance of election day. 

Financial Implications: 

None, costs for early voting were included in the fiscal year 2023/2024 budget. Additionally, the 
State of Michigan may reimburse the city for some of the early voting expenses. 

Attachments: 

• Resolution 2023-30

10.A.



Resolution 2023-30 Page 1 of 1 October 23, 2023 

 
City Of Hastings 

COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 
               
 

Resolution 2023-30 
 

Resolution Approving Early Voting Plan for Even Year General Elections 
 

 
WHEREAS, Proposition 2022-2 was passed by the voters in 2022 to require nine consecutive days of 
early voting for general even year elections; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Hastings City Council wishes to conduct its own early voting without partnering 
with any other governmental entity. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Hastings will conduct its own early voting for general 
even year elections. 
 
A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution being offered by Member_______, with support by Member 
_________: 
 
YEAS:    
NAYS:   
ABSENT:   
 
MOTION DECLARED ____________ 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly held and attended regular meeting 
the 23rd day of October 2023 by the City Council of the City of Hastings, by a vote of ____ member(s) 
voting in favor thereof, ____ member(s) voting against, and ____ member(s) absent. 
 
 
 
 
      _______________________ 
                                                    Christopher Bever, City Clerk 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer-Cale, City Manager 

Subject: NLC Service Line Warranty Program 

Meeting Date: October 23, 2023 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to enter into the Marketing Agreement with Service Line Warranties of America. 

Background Information: 

Property owners are responsible for sewer laterals from their buildings to the City’s mains and 
for their water services from the building to the curb stop. Many property owners are unaware 
that they are responsible for this, nor do they know that homeowner’s insurance typically does 
not cover exterior service lines. The cost of a service line replacement can be very expensive, 
especially if the service line extends into a major street or the house sits back from the property 
line.  

National League of Cities (NLC) has sponsored a nationwide service line warranty program. The 
program is entirely optional to homeowners, and they can choose a sewer service policy, water 
service policy, or both. The program is very reasonably priced for homeowners. The cost for the 
water service plan is $6.49/month, the cost for the sewer line plan is $8.49/month. NLC’s 
affiliates handle all marketing and sign up. The City agrees to allow them to use the City’s logo 
as a part of the marketing to help residents understand the validity of the program. I am 
familiar with this program because it was used with success in another community I worked in.   

Information was presented to Council on November 22, 2021 and January 10, 2022 regarding 
the Service Line Warranties of America program. At that time, some members had concerns 
about moving forward with the agreement. A consensus could not be reached on the 
agreement. Given that some time has passed, I wanted to bring it back to your attention to see 
what if any questions you have and if you wanted to reconsider.  

10.B.



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Financial Implications:  
 
The City will receive a small license fee based on how many people participate the program. 
There are no costs to the City to allow this program.  
 

Attachments: 

• Marketing Agreement 
• PowerPoints Slides with information about the program 

 



MARKETING AGREEMENT 

 

This MARKETING AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City 
of Hastings, Michigan (“City”), and Utility Service Partners Private Label, Inc. d/b/a Service 
Line Warranties of America (“Company”), herein collectively referred to singularly as “Party” 
and collectively as the “Parties”. This Agreement shall be effective on the last signature date set 
forth below (“Effective Date”). 

 
RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, sewer and water line laterals between the mainlines and the connection on 
residential private property are owned by individual residential property owners residing in the 
City (“Property Owner”); and 

WHEREAS, City desires to offer Property Owners the opportunity, but not the obligation, to 
purchase a service plan and other similar products set forth in Exhibit A or as otherwise agreed 
in writing from time-to-time by the Parties (each, a “Product” and collectively, the “Products”); 
and 

WHEREAS, Company, a subsidiary of HomeServe USA Corp., is the administrator of the 
National League of Cities Service Line Warranty Program and has agreed to make the Products 
available to Property Owners subject to the terms and conditions contained herein; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, and for other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and with 
the intent to be legally bound hereby, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Purpose.  City hereby grants to Company the right to offer and market the Products to 
Property Owners subject to the terms and conditions herein. 

2. City Obligations. 

A. Grant of License.  City hereby grants to Company a non-exclusive license (“License”) to use 
City's branding (“Marks”), on marketing materials in accordance with Exhibit A to be sent to 
Property Owners from time to time, and to be used in advertising (including on the Company’s 
website), all at Company's sole cost and expense and subject to City's prior review and approval, 
which will not be unreasonably conditioned, delayed, or withheld. Company's use of the Marks 
in accordance with this Agreement will not infringe any other party's rights. In the event that 
City extends a similar license to a competitor of Company during the Term and any Renewal 
Term of this Agreement, the City shall provide thirty (30) days’ notice prior to such grant of 
license and Company may immediately terminate this Agreement.  
  



B. Property Owner Data.  If City elects to do so, City may provide Company with Property 
Owner Data for use by Company in furtherance of the advertisement, marketing, and sale of the 
Products. Any name, service address, postal address, and any other appropriate or necessary data 
for Property Owners in City is defined as “Property Owner Data”. Property Owners Data shall 
be and remain City’s property. For any Property Owner Data provided by City to Company, City 
warrants that Property Owner Data has been and will be collected in compliance with all laws, 
statutes, treaties, rules, codes, ordinances, regulations, permits, official guidelines, judgments, 
orders and interpretations (“Applicable Laws”); and City is permitted by Applicable Laws and 
by any applicable privacy policy to provide Property Owner Data to Company and to permit 
Company to use Property Owner Data for the purposes of this Agreement. A Property Owner 
who has purchased a Product is a member (“Member”) and, following such purchase, all data in 
Company’s control or possession relating to Members is Company’s property. 

3. Term.  The term of this Agreement (“Initial Term”) shall be for three (3) years from the 
Effective Date. The Agreement will automatically renew for additional one (1) year terms (each 
a “Renewal Term”, and collectively with the Initial Term, the “Term”) unless one of the Parties 
gives the other written notice at least ninety (90) days prior to end of the Initial Term or of a 
Renewal Term that the Party does not intend to renew this Agreement. In the event that 
Company is in material breach of this Agreement, the City may terminate this Agreement thirty 
(30) days after giving written notice to Company of such breach, if said breach is not cured 
during said thirty (30) day period. Company will be permitted to complete any marketing 
initiative initiated prior to termination of this Agreement after which time, neither Party will 
have any further obligations to the other and this Agreement will terminate. 

4. Consideration.  As consideration for such license, Company will pay to City a License Fee of 
as set forth in Exhibit A (“License Fee”) during the Term of this Agreement. The first payment 
shall be due by January 30th of the year following the conclusion of the first year of the Term. 
Succeeding License Fee payments shall be made on an annual basis throughout the Term, due 
and payable on January 30th of the succeeding year. City agrees to provide a completed Form 
W-9 to Company in order to facilitate proper payment of the License Fee. City will have the 
right, at its sole expense, to conduct an audit, upon reasonable notice and during normal business 
hours, of Company's books and records pertaining to any fees due under this Agreement while 
this Agreement is in effect and for one (1) year after any termination of this Agreement. 

5. Confidentiality.  Each party will treat all non-public, confidential and trade secret information 
received from the other party as confidential, and such party shall not disclose or use such 
information in a manner contrary to the purposes of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the City shall not be liable for any disclosure of confidential information that is 
required to be disclosed under any applicable public records act or under court order. City shall 
provide notice to Company prior to any such disclosure. 

6. Code Change.  The Parties understand that the pricing of the Products and compensation 
provided for in this Agreement are based upon the currently applicable City, municipal or similar 
codes. In the event Company discovers a code change, Company shall have the ability to 
reassess the pricing of this Agreement. 



7. Indemnification.  Each Party (the “Indemnifying Party”) hereby agrees to protect, 
indemnify, and hold the other Party, its officers, employees, contractors, subcontractors, and 
agents (collectively or individually, “Indemnitee”) harmless from and against any and all third 
party claims, damages, losses, expenses, suits, actions, decrees, judgments, awards, reasonable 
attorneys' fees and court costs (individually or collectively, “Claim”), which an Indemnitee may 
suffer or which may be sought against or are recovered or obtainable from an Indemnitee, as a 
result of or arising out of any breach of this Agreement by the Indemnifying Party, or any 
negligent or fraudulent act or omission of the Indemnifying Party or its officers, employees, 
contractors, subcontractors, or agents in the performance of this Agreement; provided that the 
applicable Indemnitee notifies the Indemnifying Party of any such Claim within a time that does 
not prejudice the ability of the Indemnifying Party to defend against such Claim. Any Indemnitee 
hereunder may participate in its, his, or her own defense, but will be responsible for all costs 
incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees, in connection with such participation in such 
defense. 

8. Notice.  Any notice required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given when 
notice is (i) received by the Party to whom it is directed by personal service, (ii) sent by 
electronic mail (provided confirmation of receipt is provided by the receiving Party), or (iii) 
deposited as registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with the United States Postal 
Service, addressed as follows: 

To:   City: 
            ATTN: Sarah Moyer-Cale 
            City of Hastings 
            201 E. State Street 
            Hastings, MI 49058            

Email: smoyer-cale@hastingsmi.org 
Phone: (269) 945-2468  

 
To:      Company: 
            ATTN: Chief Growth Officer 
            Utility Service Partners Private Label, Inc. 
            601 Merritt 7, 6th Floor 
            Norwalk, CT 06851 
            Phone: (866) 974-4801 
 
9. Modifications or Amendments/Entire Agreement.  Except for the list of available Products 
under the Agreement, which may be amended from time to time by the Parties in writing and 
without signature, any and all of the representations and obligations of the Parties are contained 
herein, and no modification, waiver or amendment of this Agreement or of any of its conditions 
or provisions shall be binding upon a Party unless in writing signed by that Party. 
 
10. Assignment.  Neither Party may assign its rights or delegate its duties under this Agreement 
without the prior written consent of the other Party unless such assignment or delegation is to an 
affiliate or to an acquirer of all or substantially all of the assets of the transferor. 



11. Counterparts/Electronic Delivery; No Third Party Beneficiary.  This Agreement may be 
executed in counterparts, all such counterparts will constitute the same contract and the signature 
of any Party to any counterpart will be deemed a signature to, and may be appended to, any other 
counterpart. Executed copies hereof may be delivered by email and upon receipt will be deemed 
originals and binding upon the Parties hereto, regardless of whether originals are delivered 
thereafter. Nothing expressed or implied in this Agreement is intended, or should be construed, 
to confer upon or give any person or entity not a party to this agreement any third- party 
beneficiary rights, interests, or remedies under or by reason of any term, provision, condition, 
undertaking, warranty, representation, or agreement contained in this Agreement. 

12. Choice of Law/Attorney Fees.  The Parties shall maintain compliance with all Applicable 
Laws with respect to its obligations under this Agreement. The governing law shall be the laws 
of the State of Michigan, without regard to the choice of law principles of the forum state. THE 
PARTIES HERETO HEREBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY, AND INTENTIONALLY 
WAIVE ANY RIGHT THAT MAY EXIST TO HAVE A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF 
ANY LITIGATION BASED UPON OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER, OR IN ANY WAY 
CONNECTED WITH, THIS AGREEMENT. 

13. Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits.  The above Recitals and Exhibit A attached hereto 
are incorporated by this reference and expressly made part of this Agreement. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

  



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and 
year first written below. 

 

CITY OF HASTINGS 
 

 

______________________________   

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

  

UTILITY SERVICE PARTNERS PRIVATE LABEL, INC. 

 

______________________________ 

Name: Michael Backus 

Title: Chief Growth Officer 

Date: 

  



Exhibit A 
NLC Service Line Warranty Program 

City of Hastings 
Term Sheet 

October 3, 2023 
 
 

I. Initial Term. Three Years. 
 

II. License Fee. $0.50 per Product for each month that a Product is in force for a Property 
Owner (and for which payment is received by Company), aggregated and paid annually, 
for: 

A. Use of City logo and name on letterhead, advertising, signature line, and 
marketing materials. 
 

III. Products.  
A. External water service line plan (initially, $6.49 per month) 
B. External sewer/septic line plan (initially, $8.49 per month) 
C. Interior plumbing and drainage plan (initially, $9.99 per month) 

Pricing does not include taxes. Company may adjust the foregoing Product fees; 
provided, that any such monthly fee adjustment shall not exceed $0.50 in any 12-month 
period. If such adjustment shall exceed $0.50, both Parties must agree in writing.  

 
IV. Scope of Coverage. 

A. External water service line plan: 
i. Covers Property Owner responsibility: From the curbstop to the external 

wall of the home. 
ii. Covers thawing of frozen external water lines. 

iii. Covers well service lines if applicable. 
B. External sewer/septic line plan: 

i. Covers Property Owner responsibility: From the external wall of the home 
to the sewer main. 

ii. Covers septic lines if applicable. 
C. Interior plumbing and drainage plan: 

i. Covers water supply pipes and drainage pipes within the interior of the 
home. 

 
V. Marketing Campaigns. Company shall have the right to conduct up to three campaigns 

per year (each campaign consists of two mailings) and such other channels as may be 
mutually agreed. Initially, Company anticipates offering the interior plumbing and 
drainage plan Product via in-bound phone or web only. 



Savings Solutions for Aging Infrastructure 

NLC Service Line Warranty Program 

NLC Service Line .&. H meS , 
Warranty Program by 1!J O erve 



The NLC Service Line Warranty Program is one 
of seven Savings & Solutions Programs that are 
offered through corporate partnerships

NLC launched its partnership with Utility Service 
Partners in 2010, and now there are 1,000+ 
participating municipalities and utilities

NLC SAVINGS AND SOLUTIONS PROGRAMS 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 2 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 



National League of Cities 

UTILITY SERVICE PARTNERS 

NLC 
C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 

NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

EXPERIENCE 

2018 WINNER 

~ BBBTorch 
·r.--- -~S 
1DrEthics 

Better Business Bureau of Western PA 

** *** 
REPUTATION 

' 

••••• ,,,,, 
PARTNERSHIP 

This award underscores one of the primary 
reasons the National League of Cities selected 
USP as a partner and extended our agreement 
for another five years. The organization's 
exemplary record of customer service and 
transparency is what has driven the success of 
this partnership over the years. 

- Clarence Anthony, Executive Director 

' ' NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 



AGING INFRASTRUCTURE IS PROBLEMATIC FOR CITIES & HOMEOWNERS 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 

Lateral lines are subjected to the same elements as 
public lines -ground shifting, fluctuating temperatures, tree 
root penetration, corrosion and more 

• Failed lines waste thousands of gallons of water and present 
an environmental hazard 

• Common homeowner misconceptions the municipality is 
'-- - ..---~ responsible for maintenance of the water and sewer lines 

on their property or repairs are covered by their 
homeowner's policy 

4 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 



FINANCIAL SHOCK - AN UNPLANNED EXPENSE 

78% 

59% 

40% 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 

of homeowners surveyed believe the utility 
provider should educate them on repairs and 
preventative measures 

of homeowners surveyed have had a home 
repair emergency in the past year 

4 out of 10 Americans can't afford a $400 
emergency expense ( and would have to sell 
something or take out a loan to cover it).* 

2011 IPSOS Survey of HomeServe policyholders and non-policyholders 
•Federal Reserve Report on the Economic We/1-Bemg of US Households in 2017 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by \"!!'[ HomeServe 



NLC SERVICE LINE WARRANTY PROGRAM BENEFITS 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 



NLC SERVICE LINE WARRANTY PROGRAM AND WHAT IT COVERS 

~ ,. ':"r.llf'• 
.,...~ -~ -•'•1-

~- • t~,]~ 
/!' t t·:2~--~ ,· '\ll1. r __ ,~ 
-~ 1,,· 

Coverage includes: 

SEWER/SEPTIC LATERAL 
COVERAGE 

• Educating homeowners about their service line responsibilities 
• Up to $8,500 coverage per repair incident 
• Includes coverage for thawing of frozen external water lines 

WATER/WELL LINE 
COVERAGE 

• No annual or lifetime limits, deductibles, service fees, forms, or paperwork 
• 24/7 /365 availability 
• Repairs made only by licensed, local contractors 
• Affordable rates and multiple payment methods 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by \"!!'[ HomeServe 



NLC SERVICE LINE WARRANTY PROGRAM AND WHAT IT COVERS 

Coverage includes: 

INTERIOR PLUMBING 
AND DRAINAGE 

• Up to $3,000 coverage per repair incident. 
• Repair of clogged toilets 

Homeowner repair protection for in-home 
water supply lines and in-home sewer lines 
and all drain lines connected to the main sewer 
stack that are broken or leaking inside the 
home after the point of entry 

• Includes coverage for broken or leaking water, sewer, or drain lines under the slab or 
basement floor 

• No annual or lifetime limits, deductibles, service fees, forms, or paperwork 
• 24/7 /365 availability 
• Repairs made only by licensed, local contractors 
• Affordable rates and multiple payment methods 

NLC NATI ONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by \"!!'[ HomeServe 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 



MARKETING APPROACH 

• No Public Funds are used in marketing, distribution, or administration of the program. 

• Only market by direct mail, no telemarketing 

• Would never mail without your review and approval of marketing material before each 
and every campaign 

• Limited mailing campaigns per year 

• Consumer friendly marketing 

• Always voluntary for the homeowner 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 



SOLUTIONS FOR MUNICIPALITIES AND THEIR HOMEOWNERS 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 10 

• More than 1,100 municipal and utility 
partnerships 

• Currently serving over 4.5 million 
customers 

• Saved customers over $520 million in 
repair costs over the past 3 years 

• Consistent customer satisfaction 
rating of 4.8 out of 5 

• 9 of every 10 customers surveyed have 
recommended the program to friends, 
family and neighbors 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 



Revenue share and other 
benefits to city 
• Non-tax revenue can be estimated at $0.50 per product, 

per month 

• Cities utilize funds for important initiatives including: 
✓ Infrastructure improvements 
✓ Low-income assistance/community charities 
✓ Partially offset rate increases 

• Saves money for residents that can be re-invested in the 
local economy 

• Reduces calls to the city 

• Timely repairs reduce water loss from line breaks 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 



CURRENT MICHIGAN PARTNERS 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

C ITIES !iTRONCi TOGETHER 12 

NLC Service Line A . 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 



For more information contact:

QUESTIONS? 

Mike Chambers 
mike.chambers@homeserveusa.com 
724-678-6075 (office) 

www.servicelinepartner.com 

NLC NATIONAL 
LEAGUE 
OF CITIES 

NLC Service Line A 
Warranty Program by l\!l HomeServe 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: City Council  

From: Travis Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject: Approve purchase of upfitting from Truck & Trailer for New Small Dump Trucks 

Meeting Date: October 23, 2023 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to approve a quote for the upfitting of each F-550 chassis for new small dump trucks 
#80 and #350 from Truck and Trailer Specialties for $71,324 (35,662 each). 

Background Information: 

Two 2023 Ford F-550 chassis have already been approved (August 14, 2023, Council Meeting) 
and ordered for $111,346 ($55,673 each). 

Financial Implications: 

Currently there is $44,327 left for the remaining upfitting for each chassis or $88,654 total. A 
quote has been provided for $35,662 for each chassis upfit for a total of $71,324. Including the 
costs of the chassis ($111,346), the total cost will be $17,330 less than the fiscal year 2023/2024 
capital improvement budget of $200,000. 

Attachments: 

• Tractor & Trailer Quote No. DQO004064 (Truck #80 & #350)

10.C.















Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Christopher Bever, City Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director 

Subject: Special Meeting to Appoint a New Fourth Ward Councilmember 

Meeting Date: October 23, 2023 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to set a special City Council meeting on Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 6:00 PM to 
consider appointment of a new Councilmember to fill the Fourth (4th) Ward vacancy. 

Background Information: 

At the October 9, 2023, City Council meeting, the City Manager shared with City Council a 
recommendation for the process of filling the vacant Fourth (4th) Ward City Council seat. After 
reviewing the calendar, staff is recommending that a special meeting be held on Wednesday, 
November 8, 2023, at 6:00 PM to interview candidates for the vacancy and have Council 
appoint a new Councilmember.  

Financial Implications: 

None 

Attachments: 

None 

10.D.



Dale Boulter     Julissa Kelly   
Chief of Police               Deputy Chief 

Hastings Police Department Council report for month of September 2023 

Staffing 

Staffing remains the same as of last months report. I anticipate adding another officer to the roster prior 
to my next report providing everything clears with background checks and MCOLES requirements. Ofc. 
James has been turned over to Sgt. Rangel to continue with the Field Training process. Kiersten Bailey is 
continuing with the police academy and progressing well in the program.  

STATS 

The past month officers responded to 577 calls for service, with a total of 30 arrests, 9 traffic accidents, 
3 non-traffic accidents. Officers issued a total of 35 citations, 12 being moving violations, 23 being Non-
moving violations. Officers conducted a total of 143 traffic contacts for the month of September. 

RESERVE OFFICERS 

The Reserve Department contributed 37 hours for the month of September. 

Reserve officers worked the Household Hazardous Waste takeback event in September controlling 
traffic and safety for the event. 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

Green Street road closure Tuesday October 31st from 5:00 PM – 8:00 PM 

The Police Department along with DPS and the Fire Department will be present for the nights event. As 
always, we will begin closing the roadways prior to 5:00 with total road closure happening at 5:00 PM. 
The road will then be reopened promptly at 8:00 PM for normal traffic. 

Hastings City Police 
201 E. State St.  

Hastings, MI 49058 
(269) 948-4800 Dispatch

(269) 945-5744 Office
(269) 945-4358 Fax

12.A.



 

 

NATIONAL DEA DRUG TAKEBACK EVENT OCTOBER 28th 10:00 AM -2:00 PM 

The Hastings Police along with Barry County Substance Abuse Task Force will be at Walgreens on 
October 28th accepting unused and expired medications. The event is from 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM in the 
parking lot of Walgreens.  

2:00 AM – 6:00 AM WINTER PARKING ON STREETS 

The police department will begin enforcing the 2:00 AM – 6:00 AM parking restrictions next month. 
Beginning November 1st, no vehicles are to be parked on the city streets between the hours of 2:00 – 
6:00 AM. The enforcement will continue throughout the winter months and will be reassessed in the 
spring of 2024.  

SCHOOL CROSSING SIGNS Grand/Hanover 

The Power supply has been installed; the breakaway posts have been put in place. We are getting closer 
to having the lighted signs put in place. We will update on our Facebook page as the project nears 
completion. 

Code Compliance report 

Code enforcement took a total of 80 complaints for the month of September. 

Report attached  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dale Boulter 

Chief of Police 

 









City of Hastings 
Code Compliance Officer 
September 2023 Activity 

Report 

 
 

  

QUANTITY COMPLAINT   

3 Animal related (90-835)   

13 Grass and weeds more than 8” tall (38-105)   

17 Compostable yard debris and refuse in right-of-way, snow 
piles (74-39, 74-71, 74-72) 

  

9 Garbage Code Violations (66-88/89/90/93/94)   

19 Vehicles parked on unapproved surfaces – residential zones (90-929)   

12 Unlicensed/Inoperable vehicles, parts, or tire storage (38-76, 77 ,78)   

13 Refuse and debris in unscreened area of yard (90-881, 90-882)   

4 Rental Unit complaints   

19 Signage issues/ Signs in Right-Of-Way   

0 Sign Permits Issued   

1 Fencing Issues   

2 Fence Permits Issued   

6 Structure & Building Maintenance Issues   

2 Recreational Vehicle Issues   

0 Abandoned refrigerator w/door attached (54-61)   

10 Sidewalk parking/right-of-way obstructions (74-71)   

14 Miscellaneous Issues & Complaints   

144 Total Violations/Complaints Handled   

26 Letters sent   

2 Citations issued   

154 Follow Ups   

NOTES: Miscellaneous Issues/ Complaints details   



Page 2 

QUANTITY COMPLAINT   

 1. One informal hearing and the magistrate ruled in favor of 
the City. Fine was issued to the defendant.   

 
2. Include in the Rental Unit Complaint numbers are 

notices from PCI that inspections are past due or 
landlords and/or tenants are not cooperating. 

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 BY: Frank Jesensek  DATE: 10/5/23 

 



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/16/2023     11:54AM

REVENUE

 TAXES 3,717,677.49 3,463,000 107.00% 3,393,391.90 3,362,500 101.00%

 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 24,654.63 43,650 56.00% .00 56,750 0.00%

 LICENSES & PERMITS 13,537.56 21,175 64.00% 2,779.28 26,525 10.00%

 FEDERAL REVENUES .00 268,199 0.00% .00 365,000 0.00%

 STATE SHARED REVENUES 356,797.82 1,398,813 26.00% 177,300.13 1,273,000 14.00%

 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 5,703.51 868,416 1.00% .00 590,320 0.00%

 CHARGES FOR SERVICES 3,433.50 614,950 1.00% 7,914.72 599,950 1.00%

 FINES & FORFEITURES 1,029.92 6,500 16.00% 2,158.00 6,500 33.00%

 INTEREST AND RENTALS 40,136.13 209,000 19.00% 45,426.88 113,000 40.00%

 OTHER REVENUE 165,124.28 30,500 541.00% 2,993.53 16,500 18.00%

 INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 4,328,094.84 6,924,203 63.00% 3,631,964.44 6,410,045 57.00%

EXPENDITURES

 CITY COUNCIL 6,289.67 74,001 8.00% 33,566.75 68,604 49.00%

 MAYOR 2,710.93 14,752 18.00% 3,841.55 13,347 29.00%

 CITY MANAGER 43,850.13 183,080 24.00% 46,395.09 181,323 26.00%

 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 86,918.08 313,745 28.00% 76,468.44 328,063 23.00%

 CLERK 60,205.97 118,397 51.00% 9,440.43 146,355 6.00%

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 63,558.53 244,000 26.00% 63,536.26 223,000 28.00%

 BOARD OF REVIEW 247.60 2,862 9.00% 372.54 2,392 16.00%

 TREASURER 14,150.30 78,808 18.00% 15,912.81 75,496 21.00%

 ASSESSOR 26,810.22 162,581 16.00% 27,675.82 122,169 23.00%

 ELECTIONS 5,947.95 64,277 9.00% 20,630.15 38,970 53.00%

 CITY HALL & GROUNDS 13,743.32 187,500 7.00% 20,058.39 175,945 11.00%

 LEGAL AND AUDIT 740.00 70,000 1.00% 7,009.89 78,000 9.00%

 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 17,374.39 753,387 2.00% 334,070.89 764,675 44.00%

 POLICE 375,626.80 2,005,929 19.00% 419,328.13 2,026,807 21.00%

 CODE COMPLIANCE 10,534.41 50,171 21.00% 11,597.47 47,690 24.00%

 FIRE DEPARTMENT 178,447.82 525,814 34.00% 167,463.95 526,004 32.00%

 INSPECTIONS 58,153.00 55,000 106.00% 2,356.00 40,000 6.00%

 DEPT OF PUBLIC SERVICE ADMIN 38,575.44 182,683 21.00% 38,664.83 173,662 22.00%

 PARKING LOTS - NON SAD 1,845.18 19,750 9.00% 6,468.80 59,500 11.00%

 PARKING LOTS - SAD 8,778.89 234,000 4.00% 4,507.43 80,850 6.00%

 STREET LIGHTING 7,246.95 102,500 7.00% 21,319.54 94,500 23.00%

 COMMUNITY SERVICES 65,979.24 162,085 41.00% 16,923.57 114,022 15.00%

 BROWNFIELD GRANT .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

 PLANNING AND ZONING 686.12 18,285 4.00% 1,079.03 21,570 5.00%

 JOINT PLANNING & ZONING .00 550 0.00% 190.00 600 32.00%

 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVLOPMNT 34,898.31 141,500 25.00% 36,285.08 137,886 26.00%

*

*Transfers to DDA, LDFA and Brownfields not completed as of September 30, 2023.

12.B.



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

YTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET 30-SEP-22 BUDGET BUDGET

FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/16/2023     11:54AM

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GRANTS 3,369.00 75,100 4.00% .00 75,000 0.00%

 CABLE ACCESS 2,462.35 13,457 18.00% 2,897.93 23,757 12.00%

 PARKS AND RECREATION 60,472.57 1,009,640 6.00% 55,123.45 714,164 8.00%

 ARTS AND CULTURAL ACTIVITIES 11,714.74 80,400 15.00% 8,851.00 57,775 15.00%

 OTHER FINANCING USES .00 316,449 0.00% .00 160,105 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 1,201,337.91 7,260,703 17.00% 1,452,035.22 6,572,231 22.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 3,126,756.93 (       336,500) 2,179,929.22 (       162,186)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/16/2023     12:02PM

FUND 202 - MAJOR STREETS

REVENUES 204,926.66 1,045,218 20.00% 280,246.94 942,650 30.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 204,926.66 1,045,218 20.00% 280,246.94 942,650 30.00%

EXPENDITURES 62,718.69 1,097,335 6.00% 65,287.75 944,877 7.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS .00 150,000 0.00% .00 150,000 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 62,718.69 1,247,335 5.00% 65,287.75 1,094,877 6.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 142,207.97 (       202,117) 214,959.19 (       152,227)

FUND 203 - LOCAL STREETS

REVENUES 83,329.65 351,008 24.00% 75,766.70 320,075 24.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 300,000 0.00% .00 150,000 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 83,329.65 651,008 13.00% 75,766.70 470,075 16.00%

EXPENDITURES 85,708.72 733,661 12.00% 100,626.10 730,651 14.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 85,708.72 733,661 12.00% 100,626.10 730,651 14.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              2,379.07) (         82,653) (            24,859.40) (       260,576)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY       25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/16/2023     01:58PM

FUND 209 - CEMETERY FUND

REVENUES 237,726.34 244,780 97.00% 219,749.17 426,800 51.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 237,726.34 244,780 97.00% 219,749.17 426,800 51.00%

EXPENDITURES 50,804.53 279,100 18.00% 176,027.57 400,499 44.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 50,804.53 279,100 18.00% 176,027.57 400,499 44.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 186,921.81 (     34,320) 43,721.60 26,301

*Transfers to DDA, LDFA and Brownfields not completed as of September 30, 2023.

 *



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY       25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/16/2023     01:50PM

FUND 243 - BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTH

REVENUES .00 23,000 0.00% .32 22,700 0.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 23,000 0.00% .32 22,700 0.00%

EXPENDITURES .00 9,000 0.00% 7,337.99 9,500 77.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS .00 9,000 0.00% 7,337.99 9,500 77.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 14,000 (      7,337.67) 13,200

*

*Transfers to General Fund and Cemetery Fund not completed as of September 30, 2023.



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY       25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/16/2023     01:51PM

FUND 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REVENUES 2,768,674.50 3,463,990 80.00% 2,293.44 703,200 0.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 2,768,674.50 3,463,990 80.00% 2,293.44 703,200 0.00%

EXPENDITURES 146,412.70 3,745,207 4.00% 19,773.25 535,357 4.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 146,412.70 3,745,207 4.00% 19,773.25 535,357 4.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 2,622,261.80 (      281,217) (       17,479.81) 167,843

FUND 250 - LCL DVLPMNT FINANCE AUTHORITY

REVENUES 1,995.00 81,500 2.00% 2,397.77 46,700 5.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 1,995.00 81,500 2.00% 2,397.77 46,700 5.00%

EXPENDITURES 135,495.49 187,800 72.00% 170.41 10,550 2.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 135,495.49 187,800 72.00% 170.41 10,550 2.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (      133,500.49) (      106,300) 2,227.36 36,150

* Transfers from General Fund and Cemetery Fund not completed as of September 30, 2023.

*

* Transfers from General Fund and Cemetery Fund not completed as of September 30, 2023.

*



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/16/2023     01:52PM

FUND 265 - DRUG ENFORCEMENT

REVENUES .00 2,800 0.00% .00 3,500 0.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 2,800 0.00% .00 3,500 0.00%

EXPENDITURES .00 5,600 0.00% .00 5,600 0.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS .00 5,600 0.00% .00 5,600 0.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 (           2,800) .00 (           2,100)

FUND 266 - POLICE TRAINING

REVENUES .00 2,950 0.00% 12.49 2,901 0.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 2,950 0.00% 12.49 2,901 0.00%

EXPENDITURES .00 4,600 0.00% 250.00 4,600 5.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS .00 4,600 0.00% 250.00 4,600 5.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 (           1,650) (                 237.51) (           1,699)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY               25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/16/2023     01:52PM

FUND 271 - LIBRARY FUND

OPERATIONS

OPERATING REVENUES 82,397.21 1,373,449 6.00% 27,835.32 1,331,794 2.00%

OPERATING INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL OPERATING REV & IN TRNSFRS 82,397.21 1,373,449 6.00% 27,835.32 1,331,794 2.00%

OPERATING EXPENDITURES 170,022.34 1,708,154 10.00% 165,264.18 1,737,347 10.00%

OPERATING OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL OPERATING EXP & OUT TRNSFRS 170,022.34 1,708,154 10.00% 165,264.18 1,737,347 10.00%

NET OPERATING REV OVER EXP (            87,625.13) (       334,705) (          137,428.86) (       405,553)

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

CAP IMPRVMNT EXPENDITURES .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

CAP IMPRVMNT OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL CAP IMPRVMNT EXP & OUT TRNSFRS .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

NET CAP IMPRVMNT REV OVER EXP .00 0 .00 0



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY               25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/16/2023     01:53PM

FUND 592 - WATER & SEWER FUND

REVENUES 1,222,453.40 4,347,620 28.00% 1,006,118.19 3,512,690 29.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 1,222,453.40 4,347,620 28.00% 1,006,118.19 3,512,690 29.00%

EXPENDITURES 626,455.60 4,106,072 15.00% 616,723.25 3,544,182 17.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 626,455.60 4,106,072 15.00% 616,723.25 3,544,182 17.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 595,997.80 241,548 389,394.94 (         31,492)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET 30-SEP-22 2022-2023 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY               25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/16/2023     01:54PM

FUND 661 - EQUIPMENT REVOLVING FUND

REVENUES 43,370.65 939,500 5.00% 87,137.63 913,750 10.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 43,370.65 939,500 5.00% 87,137.63 913,750 10.00%

EXPENDITURES 76,026.45 510,592 15.00% 96,622.82 487,225 20.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 76,026.45 510,592 15.00% 96,622.82 487,225 20.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (            32,655.80) 428,908 (              9,485.19) 426,525



Institution Account Description
9/30

Balance
Interest 

Rate
Flagstar Common Cash (Primary Checking) 1,069,681.04$      1.05%

Payroll 7,122.09$             1.06%
*Savings 6,157,641.87$      4.23%
**Tax Collection 136,711.83$         1.06%
Total 7,371,156.83$      
*Includes proceeds from DDA/Streetscape Bonds
** Includes funds collected on behalf of other governmental agencies

Highpoint Common Cash 20,096.16$           N/A
Drug Enforcement 18,211.94$           N/A
Library PayPal 500.00$                N/A
Tax Collection 17,587.27$           N/A
Total 56,395.37$           

Michigan CLASS General Fund (Pooled) 5,909,555.24$      5.4704%
Water & Sewer 556,002.02$         5.4704%
Equipment Fund 282,399.34$         5.4704%
LDFA 141,200.29$         5.4704%
Total 6,889,156.89$      

American Dep Mgmt Co Money Market Account 2,951,805.47$      5.30%
3-Month Certificates of Deposit -$                      N/A
6-Month Certificates of Deposit 720,000.00$         5.25-5.30%
Total 3,671,805.47$      

Total, All Investments & Deposits 17,988,514.56$    

Institution
9/30

Balance
% of
Total

Flagstar 7,371,156.83$      41.0%
Highpoint 56,395.37$           0.3%
Michigan CLASS 6,889,156.89$      38.3%
American Dep Mgmt Co 3,671,805.47$      20.4%
Total 17,988,514.56$    

Type of Investment or Deposit
9/30

Balance
% of
Total

Interest 17,932,119.19$    99.7%
Non-Interest 56,395.37$           0.3%
Total 17,988,514.56$    

City of Hastings
Investments & Deposits Status Report as of September 30, 2023

10/18/2023 Page 1 of 1



1 

Hastings City Council 
Memorandum 

Date:      October 17, 2023 
To:   Honorable Mayor Tossava & Members of the Hastings City Council 
From:   Dan King, Community Development Director 
Subject:     October Community Development Department Report 

A summary of the current activities in the Community Development Department includes: 

Streetscape 

City staff attends bi-weekly construction progress meetings with MCSA and Katerberg 
VerHage. Construction on the streetscape is progressing as anticipated and on schedule. 

12.C.



2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Neighborhood Enhancement Program Grant (NEP) 
 
With recent outreach efforts, three additional NEP applications were submitted totaling 
approximately $29,000. We still have approximately $6,000 to commit to a homeowner. As a 
reminder, the grant target area is pictured below. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



3 

Redevelopment Ready Communities/Tyden Lofts Celebration 
 
Mark your calendars for Friday October 27th at 3:30 PM for the celebration event recognizing 
the certification of the City of Hastings as a Redevelopment Ready Communities community as 
well as the ribbon cutting/ground breaking for the Tyden Lofts project. We look forward to 
seeing as many of you that are able attend. 
 

 
 
 
 
Neighborhood Enhancement Program Round 9 
 
Sandy Ponsetto is working on the NEP Round 9 grant submission to the Michigan State 
Housing Development Authority. The grant submission deadline is October 31st. Once again, 
we intend to apply for a $75,000 grant for exterior home improvements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

DDA Façade Grant 
 
Along with the exciting streetscape project, the property owner at 144 and 148 East State 
Street has commenced façade reconstruction with financial assistance provided by the DDA 
Façade Grant Program. 
 

 
 
 
Upcoming Events 
 
Farmer Market Wednesdays and Saturdays until October 31 
RRC/Tyden Lofts Celebration October 27 
Halloween October 31 
 
If you have any questions, concerns, or ideas please feel free to contact Maiya, Sandy, or me 
at mmerick@hastingsmi.gov sponsetto@hastingsmi.gov   dking@hastingsmi.gov 

 
 

                                  

mailto:sponsetto@hastingsmi.gov
mailto:dking@hastingsmi.gov


City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

Riverside Cemetery Preservation Advisory Board Minutes 
September 13, 2023 

1. Call to Order by Chair Huntley at 3:00pm in the City Hall Conference Room.

2. Present at Roll Call: Coleman, Huntley, Watson, Bever, Hubbell, Mayor Tossava, and
Nesbitt.  Tate arrived at 3:05pm.

3. Approval of Agenda

Motion by Watson and supported by Coleman to amend the Agenda to include
Unfinished Business item A1 regarding the Phase 1 and Phase 2 email sent by Chair
Huntley to discuss.  All ayes. Motion carried.

4. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of August 9, 2023

Motion by Coleman and supported by Watson to approve the minutes of the August 9,
2023 Riverside Cemetery Preservation Advisory Board meeting.  All Ayes.  Motion
carried.

5. Public Comment and Communications

None

6. Sexton Update

Updates given via phone prior to meeting per Hubbell.  Storm damaged limbs and
trash cleared. Hubbell to update on fence replacement due to theft at the next
meeting.

7. Unfinished Business

A. Cemetery Memorial Design Update (Travis Tate)

Director of Public Services Tate gave opinion on the road project discussion.
Will provide a cost estimate at the next meeting.

 A1. Review Chair Huntley’s email regarding Phase 1 and Phase 2. 

Discussion about changing some elements in Phase 1 and Phase 2. The board 
decided to have further discussion tabled. 

13.A.



 
B. Fundraising Update (Amy Hubbell) 

 
 Hubbell provided an updated mailing list for the fundraising.  Will have 

brochures and mailing labels ready for the November meeting. 
 

8. New Business 
 

A. Barry Community Foundation (BCF) Funds Report as of June 30, 2023, July 31, 
2023, and August 31, 2023 

B. Fiscal Year 2024 Revenues and Expenditures through July 31, 2023 
C. Preliminary and Unaudited Estimate of Fund Balance as of June 30, 2023 

 
     Bever will provide final balances when audit is complete. Motion by Mayor  
     Tossava and supported by Coleman to accept reports. All ayes. Motion carried. 
  
9. Board Member Comments 
 
 None 
 
10. Public Comment 
 
 None 
 
11. Adjourn 
 
 Motion by Coleman and supported by Mayor Tossava to adjourn at 4:10pm.  The next 

meeting is Wednesday October 11, 2023, at 3:00pm in City Hall. 
  



OCTOBER 2023 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
Library 4:30 PM 

Planning 
Commission 7:00 

PM  

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

Columbus Day 
Council 7:00 PM 

Cemetery  
3:00 PM

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

JPA @Rutland  ZBA 7:00 PM 
JPC@Rutland 5:30 
Nature Board 4:00 

PM 
DDA 8:00 PM 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
Council Wkshp 

6:00 PM 
Council 7:00 PM 

Airport 4:30 PM LDFA 8:00 AM 

29 30 31 1 2 3 4 

Halloween Nature Board 4:00 
PM

13.B.



NOVEMBER 2023 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

29 30 31 1 2 3 4 

Nature Board 4:00 
PM 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

Daylight Savings 
Time Ends 

Planning 
Commission 

7:00 PM 
Cemetery  
3:00 PM City Hall Closed Veterans Day 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

Council 7:00 PM JPC @Rutland 
5:30 PM DDA 8:00 AM 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

ZBA 7:00 PM Airport 4:30 PM 
Thanksgiving 

Day 
City Hall Closed 

LDFA 8:00 AM 
City Hall Closed 

26 27 28 29 30 1 2 

Council 7:00 PM 

13.C.


	0_Executive Summary 102323
	04. 2023 10 23 Agenda
	City of Hastings
	1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge to the flag
	*         4. Approval of the agenda
	*         5. Approval of the minutes of the October 9, 2023, regular meeting
	√        6. Public Hearings: (None)


	7. Public Comment:
	8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: (None)
	√        9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:
	*                   A. Receive and place on file 4 invoices totaling $351,806.59 as detailed in attachments.
	*                   B. Consider a request from Lawrence J. Bauer Post 45 of the American Legion, to hold, under direction of staff, Veteran’s Day Ceremonies at the Veteran’s Plaza in Tyden Park 11:00 AM on Saturday, November 11, 2023.
	*                   C. Consider a request from St. Rose of Lima Catholic School to hold, under direction of staff, their annual 5K Fun Run commencing at Thornapple Plaza on Saturday, May 4, 2024, from 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM.
	√        10. Items of Business:

	*                   A. Consider approval of Resolution 2023-30 Early Voting Plan.
	*                   B. Consider entering into the Marketing Agreement with Service Line Warranties of America.
	*                   C. Consider approval of a quote for the upfitting of each F-550 chassis for new small dump trucks #80 and #350 from Truck and Trailer Specialties for a total amount of $71,324.
	*                   D. Consider setting a special City Council meeting on Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 6:00 PM to appoint a new Councilmember to fill the Fourth (4th) Ward vacancy.

	11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None)
	12. City Manager Report:
	*                   A. Police Chief Boulter Monthly Report
	*                   B. City Clerk/Treasurer Bever Monthly Financial Reports
	*                   C. Community Development Director King Monthly Report
	√        13. Reports and Communications:
	*                   A. Riverside Cemetery Preservation Advisory Board Minutes September 13, 2023
	*                   B. October 2023 Event Calendar
	*                   C. November 2023 Event Calendar


	14. Public Comment:
	15. Mayor and Council comment:
	16. Adjourn

	05. 2023 10 09 Minutes
	9.A. Invoice Summary 2023 10 23
	9.A.1_Invoice_Summary_102323.pdf
	102323

	9.A.2_Invoices Paid.pdf

	9.B. Lawrence J Bauer Post 45 Veteran's Day
	9.C. St Rose 5K Fun Run
	9.C. St Rose Fun Run 2024 Memo.pdf
	9.C.1 St Rose Fun Run Letter to City of Hastings 2023.pdf
	9.C.2 St Rose Special Event Application.pdf

	10.A. Resolution 2023-30 Early Voting
	10.A. Early Voting Memo.pdf
	10.A.1. Resolution 2023-30.pdf

	10.B. NLC Service Lines
	10.B. NLC service lines.pdf
	10.B.1 NLC Service Line Marketing Agreement - City of Hastings-MI.pdf
	10.B. NLC Service Line Program Reduced Size PDF.pdf

	10.C. Upfitting 2 Dump Trucks
	10.C. 10 Upfit 2 Dump Trucks #350 & 80.pdf
	10.C.2 upfit Dump Truck #80.pdf
	10.C.3 upfit Dump Truck #350.pdf

	10.D. 4th Ward Vacancy
	12.A. 2023 10 23 Chief of Police Report
	12.A. September 2023 Chief of Police Report.pdf
	12.A.1 September 2023 Monthly Report.pdf
	12.A.2 September 2023 CCO Monthly Report.pdf

	12.B. 2023 10 23 City Clerk Treasurer Report
	12.B.1_Financial Reports 09 30 2023 All Funds.pdf
	101_Fund
	202_203_Fund
	209_Fund
	243_Fund
	248_250_Fund
	265_266_Fund
	271_Fund
	592_Fund
	661_Fund

	12.B.2_Investment Report 2023 09 30.pdf
	Treasurer


	12.C. 2023 10 23 CD Report
	Hastings City Council
	Streetscape
	City staff attends bi-weekly construction progress meetings with MCSA and Katerberg VerHage. Construction on the streetscape is progressing as anticipated and on schedule.
	Neighborhood Enhancement Program Grant (NEP)
	With recent outreach efforts, three additional NEP applications were submitted totaling approximately $29,000. We still have approximately $6,000 to commit to a homeowner. As a reminder, the grant target area is pictured below.
	Redevelopment Ready Communities/Tyden Lofts Celebration
	Mark your calendars for Friday October 27th at 3:30 PM for the celebration event recognizing the certification of the City of Hastings as a Redevelopment Ready Communities community as well as the ribbon cutting/ground breaking for the Tyden Lofts pro...
	Neighborhood Enhancement Program Round 9
	Sandy Ponsetto is working on the NEP Round 9 grant submission to the Michigan State Housing Development Authority. The grant submission deadline is October 31st. Once again, we intend to apply for a $75,000 grant for exterior home improvements.
	DDA Façade Grant
	Along with the exciting streetscape project, the property owner at 144 and 148 East State Street has commenced façade reconstruction with financial assistance provided by the DDA Façade Grant Program.
	Upcoming Events
	Farmer Market Wednesdays and Saturdays until October 31
	RRC/Tyden Lofts Celebration October 27
	Halloween October 31

	13.A. 2023 09 13 Cemetery Minutes
	13.B. October 2023 Event Calendar
	13.C. November 2023 Event Calendar



